

Book Advisory Committee Meeting

Minutes

5/1/24

Roll Call: Melissa Ysais, Patrick Staten, Michael McNellis, Liliana Linares, Julian Navarrette, Sara Wallace, Fabiola Butcher

Old Business:

- Julian does not have updates on survey information yet.
- Julian requested for a reminder to go out to instructors to submit forms for items they want the store to carry as far as supplies. Melissa will follow up with Culinary and Michael will follow up with Ag, Biology, Industrial Auto.

New Business:

- Michael thanked everyone for serving this year and told everyone that if they want to continue to serve, they need to submit their name to Academic Senate.
- Liliana will be graduating this semester so we will have a new SGA representative next fall.
- Meetings in the fall will be held on same days and times. In order to change, approval process takes about a year. Looking at the 1st week of September to start again.
- Michael and Drea will be in communication with eCampus over the summer and will report out anything important out.
- We will attempt to get answers to pending contract questions before Calvin leaves.

Meeting closed. Last meeting for AY 23-24. Meetings to resume in Fall 2024.